From: Cortelyou-Lee, Jan

To: Morales, Lourdes

Subject: My presentation and link to the video I used
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:50:34 AM
Attachments: DirtyAir2019.pptx

e Search for Clean Air segment -

1. Select "Play Preview"
2. Evidence of Air Pollution's Harmful Effects (the free preview is all you need)


mailto:Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov
mailto:Morales.Lourdes@epa.gov
http://www.films.com/ecTitleDetail.aspx?TitleID=7773&r=SR

A trip back in time…..

Managing Air Quality in the U.S.

















































Charlotte to the Mountains – about 100 miles























The Smoky City – Pittsburgh











1906-1910



























New York City



Constructing the Empire State Building in the NY smog - 1930

































Donora PA  1948



Los Angeles 1955



























London – 1952

































Air Pollution – A Brief History

1306: Queen Eleanor (wife of Edward the 1st) complained about dirty air – led to first air pollution ordinances

1902:  Charlotte, NC

1930: 60 die in Belgium

1948: 20 die in Donora PA

1952: 4,000 die in London

























Its July 9, 1970 …

President Nixon is looking for the first Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency

What are you going to do?
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Credit: Neal Boenzi/N'YT Pictures

1986: New York City buried under & sea of smog,
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Dense fog over the Los Angeles Civic Center, 1955, Note that the buildings project

above the base of the inversion layer, while the smog remains below.
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Managing Air
Quality in the U.S.

Atrip backin time.





